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ISPOSITION FORM

For use of this form, see AR 340-15; the proponent agency is TAGO.

REFERENCE OR OFFICE SYMBOL SUBJECT
LMNED-SP GDM Schedule for: 17th st. Outfall Canal, Orleans &

Jefferson Parishes, Lake Pont. La. & Vic. Hurricane
Protection Project

TO FROM : DATE
C/Des Br C/Des Svcs Br 23 Jul 86 oMt

Mr. Elmer/pas/2618

1. Reference is made to the following:
a. LMNED-DD DF dated1l7 Jun 86 subject as aboVe‘(Encl 1).

b. Engineering Division's letter dated 18 Jun 86 to Mr. Harold J. Gorman
of the NOS&WB concerning the status of the GDM work for the subject
canal (Encl 2).

2. The purpose of the 18 Jun 86 letter to Mr. Gorman was to address a resolu-
tion passed by the NOS&WB and others. That resolution requested that the
Corps of Engineers expedite it's GDM schedule on the 17th St. Canal so that the
NOS&WB schedule for it's Canal Drainage Improvement Program could be supported.
The driving force behind this resolution was and is the East Jefferson Levee
Districts' reluctance to commit to participation in the overall parallel
plan until there is reasonable assurance that the Federal plan will support
the ongoing NOS&WB Canal Drainage Improvement Program.

3. In your 17 Jun 86 DF, you state that Projects Engineering Section stated
in the 18 Jun 86 letter to Mr. Gorman that the "NOD would begin the design
work for the bridge crossings over the canal in the next few months." A review
of the letter to Mr. Gorman (Encl 2) shows that the Chief of Engineering
Division (Mr. Chatry) indicated that "two aspects of the Modjeski & Masters
plan" for parallel protection "remain to be resolved", these two being the
"treatment of the several bridges crossing the 17th St. Canal' and "the need
for measures to insure the stability of Pumping Station No. 6". Mr. Chatry
went to say that "we", Engineering Division , "see the completion of" the
ongoing Modjeski & Masters "studies as the Rey to advancing the time when
reasonable assurance of what the Federal plan will be, can be given. If firm
data on the two problem areas referred to previously are forthgoing by

1 August of this year, we believe that we will be able to offer reasonable
assurance as to what the selected Federal plan will be by November 1986.

While this determination will have to be confirmed through completion and
review of the GDM, it should nevertheless provide a basis on which" they, the
locals "can proceed with reasonable confidence that confirmation will, in fact]}
be forthcoming; and it will also provide a basis for reviewing the GDM
schedule to determine whether its acceleration is practicable." Mr. Chatry
did not commit to advancing the GDM schedule, but did commit Engineering
Division to providing a reasonable assurance that we would be able to make

a decision on which plan would be the selected Federal plan once we recieve
firm data on the proposed parallel plan from the locals. If a change in the
GDM schedule is necessary with respect to your branch in order for that
determination to be made, please inform us so that necessary adjustments in
| other organizational elements can be made and impacts on other ongoing and
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LMNED-SP CMT
SUBJECT: GDM Schedule for: 17th St. Outfall Canal, Orleans & Jefferson

Parishes, Lake Pont. La. & Vic. Hurricane Protection Project

scheduled GDM's on the overall LP&VHPP can be identified.

k;Z;(;v@ua¢éi/:%42Lme
THOMAS E. HARRINGTON,/JR.

Chief, Design Services Branch
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REFERENCE OR OFFICE SYMBOL SURJECT
LMNED-SP GDM Schedule for: 17th St. Outfall Canal, Orleans &

Jefferson Parishes, Lake Pont. La. & Vic. Hurricane
Protection Project
TO ‘ FROM v DATE

C/Des Br C/Des Svcs Br 23 Jul 86 cMTH
Mr. Elmer/pas/2618

1. Reference is made to the following:
a. LMNED-DD DF datedl17 Jun 86 subject as above (Encl 1).

b. Engineering Division's letter dated 18 Jun 86 to Mr. Harold J. Gorman
of the NOS&WB concerning the status of the GDM work for the subject
canal (Encl 2).

2. The purpose of the 18 Jun 86 letter to Mr. Gorman was to address a resolu-
tion passed by the NOS&WB and others. That resolution requested that the
Corps of Engineers expedite it's GDM schedule on the 17th St. Canal so that the
NOS&WB schedule for it's Canal Drainage Improvement Program could be supported |
The driving force behind this resolution was and is the East Jefferson Levee
Districts' reluctance to commit to participation in the overall parallel
plan until there is reasonable assurance that the Federal plan will support
the ongoing NOS&WB Canal Drainage Improvement Program.

3. In your 17 Jun 86 DF, you state that Projects Engineering Section stated
in the 18 Jun 86 letter to Mr. Gorman that the "NOD would begin the design
work for the bridge crossings over the canal in the next few months." A review
of the letter to Mr. Gorman (Encl 2) shows that the Chief of Engineering
Division (Mr. Chatry) indicated that "two aspects of the Modjeski & Masters
plan" for parallel protection "remain to be resolved", these two being the
"treatment of the several bridges crossing the 17th St. Canal' and "the need
for measures to insure the stability of Pumping Station No. 6". Mr. Chatry
went to say that "we", Engineering Division , "see the completion of" the
ongoing Modjeski & Masters "studies as the key to advancing the time when
reasonable assurance of what the Federal plan will be, can be given. If firm
data on the two problem areas referred to previously are forthgoing by

1 August of this year, we believe that we will be able to offer reasonable
assurance as to what the selected Federal plan will be by November 1986.

While this determination will have to be confirmed through completion and
review of the GDM, it should nevertheless provide a basis on which" they, the
locals "can proceed with reasonable confidence that confirmation will, in fact}
be forthcoming; and it will also provide a basis for reviewing the GDM
schedule to determine whether its acceleration is practicable." Mr. Chatry
did not commit to advancing the GDM schedule, but did commit Engineering
Division to providing a reasonable assurance that we would be able to make

a decision on which plan would be the selected Federal plan once we recieve
firm data on the proposed parallel plan from the locals. If a change in the
GDM schedule is necessary with respect to your branch in order for that
determination to be made, please inform us so that necessary adjustments in
| other organizational elements can be made and impacts on other ongoing and
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LMNED~SP CMT 1
SUBJECT: GDM Schedule for: 17th St. Outfall Canal, Orleans & Jefferson

Parishes, Lake Pont. La. & Vic, Hurricane Protection Project

scheduled GDM's on the overall LP&VHPP can be identified.

THOMAS E. HARRINGTON, JR.
Chief, Desimg Services Branch



~

/J’isr-osrnon ORM

F of this form, see AR 340-15; the proponent agency is TAGO.

REFERENCE OR OFFICE SYMBOL SUBJECT {9 > D,CIJG Dwce Fore: [77H. f Cer rezec
QN/L Oreceanvs f Je s geullﬂ' Chig o~

CIVED-D)D <A f Vie //wt/t/odw Prer. Pz;—

FROM DATE CMT 1

TOC/DF! Sves B (/j%, /7 _/c,,,; /4

Vol eu‘f(/to eI

/' P yertee 1] Ma% 74 A?zr l'vm ol 7[
%/4/&'/0/ Lormen % %A NS, ;WB %a/darm
S chide of H GBr7 e fr A seljic/ i/

%A Vz%rma/ 4/.0’ jcw f/// 7/497/ A0)

° w«ou/(/ é(j/q 7% équ Wor{%v % ékla/
Gl

CS“.)/ /7 A /20(7/ 27
/ scheho h

CrvSirngs over 4
/000"“/“’ //J“/aa// él ’70740/ 74@/ /A
, f)ér/ wﬂ//

}J/'q E’M&( '5-',&/‘1 wo;{ d‘a oo

Z/ 74/ ouyr %‘t ) T s

s A 5 ragea
an Zjéajk; 14 %A J)M S%e a/

%/} wﬂé

G
%ﬂéﬂﬂ, D. jg/ﬂur\; 77 4

Ké’% D’f/jn ?’e#cd 7&7

Enk 1

% U.S. Government Printing Office: 1983404842

DA 8% 2496 PREVIOUS EDITIONS WILL BE USED




June 18, 1986

Enaireerinc nNiviegion
Projecte Fnaineerinc Section

Mr, Hearoléd J, Correan

Fxecutive Director :
Sewerage & wWater Board of New Orleans
Roor 5wW02, City.Hall - Civic Center
Wew Orleanr, Toulsiana 701€%

Near Mr, Gormrsan:

Reference {r made to your May 21, 1986 letter and thre
Yav 14, 198€ Resolution concernina our Genera) Desior
Merorandum (CDM) or the 17th Street Canel, one part of the
TLake Fontchartrain Burricane Protection Proiect (Rioh
Level Plan),

The current echedule for thies project recuires that we
submit to our Pivision Office the corpleted GDM in
Foverber 1887, Our GDM will address two alternative
rlaens, B cated structural plan at the lakefront, and a
rerallel levee plan 2long the canal, to provide
protecticr acainst the desion hurricane.

We have beer coordinstinc with Modjeski and Masters
vho has been under contract with both the Levee Board and
the Sewerage & Water Poard of NKew Orleants on the 17th

‘Street Canal Project. Based on a preliminary review of

their dsta, the parallel levee plen, desioned and
constructed tc High Level Plan standards, would be cost
corpetitive with the frontline plan. There are, however,
two aspects of the Modieck) and Masters plan which remain
to be resclved.,

The first of these relates to the treatrent of the
several bridees crossina the 17th St. Canal. Moldieski and
Marters proposes flood proofing at the bridues, but does
not rrovide data sufficient for a deterrination of the
adequacy of thie approach. We cormented to this effect in
our letter tc the Orleans Levee District dated
Serterher 30, 1925, To date there has been no refponse .,
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v The second problem relates to the need for measures to

’ insure the stability of Pumping Station No. € for the
differential heads which could obtain with the high level
plan. We feel that, in the absence of additional
supportina data to the contrarv, such measures are
reouired as part of the parallel levees plan. We
commented to this effect in the letter referred to above.
Again, there has been no response.

We are proceedina with our GDM on the schedule
provided to the Orleans Levee Djstrict in our
September 30, 1985 letter andXﬁlscussed that schedule
with, inter alia, Messrs. Sullivan and Bodet of vour staff
at a meeting on April 18, 1986. We appreciate the
importance to you of an early determination of the plan to
be adopted for providing hurricane protection along the
17th St. Canal. We are reluctant, however, to make such a
determination without the full benefit of your views, and
those of the Orleans and East Jefferson Levee Districts.
At the outset, we indicated that we would favor the
parallel levees plan if it could be demonstrated that that
plan could be concstructed at a2 cost comparable to that for
the frontline plan. The studies undertaken by Modjeski
and Masters were, as we understand it, partly for the
purpose of insurino that the costs for the parallel levees
plan not be overstated. Thus, we see the completion of
those studies as the key to advancing the time when
reasonable assurance of what the Federal plan will be, can
be given.

If firrm data on the two probler areas referred to
previously are forthcoming by 1 August of this year, we
believe that we will be able to offer reasonable assurance gé;?
as to what the selected Federal plan will be by FLMFR
November 19R86. While this determination will have to be LMNED=SP
confirmed through completion and review of the GDM, it £ 2
should nevertheless provide a basis on which you can BARTON
proceed with reasonable confidence that confirmation will, LMNED=SP
in fact, be forthcoming; and it will also provide a basis ?@ﬁ/?

I

for reviewing the GDM schedule to determine whether its HARPINGTON
acceleration is practicable. LMNED~
sl‘nCeke /y) J iJ Tf(

LMNED-D

Frederic M. Chatry
Chief, Enaineering Division
Copies Furnished:

Mr, Arthur R. Theis

Deputy Chief FEngineer

Pemartment of Transportation and Development
P.O. Box 94245

Raton Pouae, Louisiana 70804-9245




